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Section C

Question 1:

3.5.1.6, pg. C-13.  Section C, para 3.5.1.6 states “The Contractor shall prepare and implement a discrepancy reporting and tracking system.”  Does the Govt have a current discrepancy reporting and tracking system for the SimLabs facilities? If so, will bidders have access to the historical data from this system to support calculations of maintenance and support requirements?

Answer 1:
Discrepancies occur on an unforeseen basis.  The Contractor shall have a process for responding to these discrepancies, including reporting their discovery and tracking of their resolution to SimLab’s management.  Maintenance and support of unforeseen discrepancies should not be included in daily maintenance and support requirement calculations.  Resolution of unforeseen problems will be resolved between the Contractor and SimLab’s management on a case-by-case basis.  The existing tracking cannot be made available to potential offerors but will be made available to the awardee.  Historical data is not available. The cost to prepare, implement, and maintain a discrepancy reporting and tracking system was included in the government cost estimate (See DRFP Section J.1(b)(1)).

Question 2:

3.5.1.8, pg. C-13.  Section C, para 3.5.1.8 states “The Contractor shall maintain and update current plans and procedures to ensure the facilities consistently meet requirements.  Plans and procedures that currently exist will be made available to the contractor and may be used to assist in the fulfillment of this requirement.” What plans and procedures currently exist for the SimLabs facilities and operations? Will the Government make these documents available for all bidders as a part of the solicitation?

Answer 2:
Maintenance and updating of all SimLab’s plans and procedures are tasked to the Contractor on a case-by-case basis.  The procedures cannot be made available to potential offerors but will be made available to the awardee.  For the sake of planning, potential offerors should assume these procedures consist of approximately 2000 pages of standard 8.5 x 11 inch size documents.  The cost to maintain and update these procedures was included in the government cost estimate (See DRFP Section J.1(b)(1)).

Question 3:

3.5.2.2, pg. C-14.  Section C, para 3.5.2.2 states: “The Contractor shall develop and implement procedures for maintaining within-facility stock of materials/spares, and maintain current database inventory documentation.”   What documented procedures currently exist for maintaining within-facility stock of materials/spares, and maintaining current database inventory documentation for the SimLabs facilities and operations? Will the Government make these document procedures available for all bidders as a part of the solicitation?  Will the Government provide listings of the available within-facility stock of materials/spares for all bidders as a part of the solicitation? Is this current within-facility stock of materials/spares the property of the incumbent contractor or the Government?
Answer 3:

Material is purchased on an as needed basis to support simulation development and operations.  A significant within-facility stock of materials/spares does not exist.  This paragraph refers to items such as computer storage media, printer toner and ink cartridges, software licensing, nuts and bolts, etc.  The existing tracking system cannot be made available to potential offerors but will be made available to the awardee.  The current within-facility stock of materials/spares is the property of the Government.  The cost to maintain and update these procedures was included in the government cost estimate (See DRFP Section J.1(b)(1)).

